Department of Education DQ \J,Ea
Region X-NOI'theI‘l’l Mindanao SERARTRERY WD EDICATIOS
DIVISION OF MALAYBALAY CITY

Cor. Don Carlos - Guingona Sts.,Malaybalay City
Telefax # 088-813-2894, E-mail add: depedmlyblycitvi@yahoo.com

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. |79 , s. 2012
TO: Public Schools District Supervisors

Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
This Division

FROM: j EDI% L. OPLENARIA

Schools Division Superintendent

DATE: November 27, 2012

RE: GSP BUKIDNON COUNCIL PROVINCIAL ENCAMPMENT

1. Per Council Circular No. 5, s. 2012, the field is hereby informed that the Girl Scouts of the
Philippines, Bukidnon Council will hold the Provincial Encampment on November 29 to
December 2, 2012 at the Capitol Grounds fronting the Council Headquarters, Malaybalay
City.

2. Participants to this scouting activity are registered Junior, Senior or Cadet Girl Scout and
must meet the following qualifications as a Girl Camper and an Adult Counselor. A
registration of Eight Hundred Pesos (Php800.00) is charged per camper to cover expenses
for food, camping kit, certificates, art materials and badges.

3. Schools District Supervisors, District Field Advisers and School Coordinators are hereby
reminded and requested to submit list of girl scouts who are interested to join the
encampment ¢/o Lou-dnn J. Cultuta, Division Girl Scout Coordinator on or before
November 29, 2012 supported by parent’s consent, medical health form, and camp
application form.

4. For information & dissemination.
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